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From: Brian Musselwhite

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: fwd: Docket No.980711-TP OR’(-\,N
mﬂﬂfﬂ-—-n------—t?fli!ﬂﬂn;:11“" . --j AL
Kay, the docket title for the above docket

needs to reflect that this is an

interconnection, resale and unbundling

agreement between GTE Florida Incorporated
and The City of Lakeland,

1f you have any questions, please let me
know. Thank you.

Brian

Fwd=by : =Kay=Flynnes -
Fwd to: Brian Musselwhite
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